

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

PO Box 2373 Graceville East QLD 4075

Telephone 07 3278 6303
Facsimile 07 3278 0058
Mobile 0434 217 016
www.watsonarchitects.com.au
awatson@watsonarchitects.com.au

**ANDREW WATSON** 

B Arch MA (York) RAIA

Andrew Watson is a registered architect with experience in commercial and residential developments, town planning, conservation and refurbishment of historic and existing buildings. His experience includes design and development as project architect for large and small scale commercial and residential developments. He also has equivalent experience with heritage-listed buildings; as well as considerable town planning and assessment knowledge. He has travelled widely, studying conservation approaches in the United Kingdom and Western Europe, and has completed a Master of Arts in Conservation Studies at the Institute of Advanced Architectural Studies, at the University of York. His thesis topic dealt with the refurbishment of Nineteenth-Century Warehouses and Office Buildings. As a member of the Central Development Assessment Team at the Brisbane City Council, he worked as an architectural assessor, town planner, and heritage architect.

Andrew runs his own small practice to focus on three principal areas of interest in architecture:

Architectural design

Environmentally sustainable design (ESD)

Conservation (including heritage and adaptive re-use)

### Education

York	Master of Arts (with Distinction) in Conservation Studies	Graduated 1992
CCAE	Bachelor of Architecture	Graduated 1987
CCAE	Bachelor of Applied Science in Environmental Design	Graduated 1984

### **Professional Qualifications**

Registered Architect, Queensland, 1995

2007-present Watson Architects Ptv I td

### **Professional Experience**

Z001-present	Walson Alcintects I ty Ltu
2004-2007	Ivan McDonald Architects
2002-2004	Cox Rayner Architects & Planners
1998 -2002	Development and Regulatory Services Branch, Brisbane City Council
1994-1998	Cameron Chisholm & Nicol Architects (Qld) Pty Ltd
1991-1993	Extended part-time employment with:
	David Lea Architect, North Wales, UK
	Sir Charles Nicholson Group, Architects, Grimsby, UK
	and study tours of UK and Europe.
	18th Century Barn Conservation Study for private client, London
1990-1991	Attended MA Conservation Studies Course (I.A.A.S.), University of York, UK
1987-1990	Cameron Chisholm & Nicol Architects (Qld) Pty Ltd

#### **Membership of Professional Bodies**

Member:	Australia ICOMOS (International Council on Monuments and Sites)	Admitted 2013
Member:	Australian Institute of Architects (AIA)	Admitted 1995



Awards
1991 National Trust John Herbert Award - Recycling Commendation Refurbishment of "Naldham House", Brisbane (as project architect for Cameron Chisholm & Nicol)

1990 National Trust / Waterfront Place Scholarship for Conservation
1990 RAIA Qld Conservation Award - Highly Commended Refurbishment of "Naldham House", Brisbane (as project architect for Cameron Chisholm & Nicol)

1990 RAIA Qld Commercial Building Award Waterfront Place Development, Brisbane



## **Community Activities**

Member:AIA Qld Chapter - Sustainability Committee2006- presentMember:Australia ICOMOS Inc.2013-presentMember:The National Trust of Queensland1988- 2002

(as assistant architect for Cameron Chisholm & Nicol)

### **Selected Recent Projects**

Refer also to: www.watsonarchitects.com.au

Heritage Consultancy Experience Portfolio

#### 2007- present Watson Architects Pty Ltd

- Various residential alterations & additions projects (ongoing)
- Various Heritage Consultancy projects (ongoing)
- Conservation / heritage reports for Heritage-listed buildings
- Expert reports and Expert Witness reports for Heritage and residential buildings
- "Moorlands" conservation architect (ongoing)
- DS Beachhouse residence alterations & additions
- Plumb's Chambers, Warwick Heritage Consultant for a Qld Heritage-registered property
- Temporary Part-Time & Casual Heritage Assistance BCC Neighbourhood Planning (2008-2011)
- Review of CBD Heritage Assessment Listings Commissioned by the BCC Heritage Unit (2008)
- Temporary Part-Time Heritage Assistance-BCC City Design (2007)

### Private work

- PM residence alterations & additions for a Brisbane character house (1996 & 2005)
- JP residence alterations & additions for a Brisbane character house (2003)
- DS residence alterations & additions (1999)
- Watson residence Design and construction of own small lot residence (1998)

# 2004- 2007 Ivan McDonald Architects

- "Moorlands" conservation architect
  - Development of draft Conservation Plan for a Qld Heritage-registered property.
- Noorama Homestead project architect
  - Masterplan for a Queensland homestead property including main homestead, jackaroo's quarters, recreation and ancillary buildings.
- "Eulalia" project architect
  - Alterations & additions for a Qld Heritage-registered property.
- "Cintra House" project architect
  - Development of Conservation Plan and proposed alterations & additions for a Qld Heritage-registered property.
- Watkins residence project architect
  - Alterations & additions for a Brisbane inner-city character house.

### 2002-2004 Cox Rayner Architects & Planners

Sanctuary Cove masterplan refurbishment - project architect

### 1994-1998 Cameron Chisholm & Nicol Architects (Qld) Pty Ltd

Dockside Stage 4 & 5 Residential tower development – project architect

### 1987-1990 Cameron Chisholm & Nicol Architects (Qld) Pty Ltd

- Naldham House Conservation & Adaptation project architect
- Waterfront Place assistant architect

